OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

June 25, 2024

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 147-24

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: World Drug Day Wave

Per the Proclamation for “International Day Against Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking,” June 26,
2024 is marked as “World Drug Day.” The American Samoa Comprehensive Substance Abuse
Council in collaboration with the Drug Control Office under the Office of the Governor will be
having a wave to promote “World Drug Day.”

All Departments, Agencies, and Authorities are encouraged to join us to engage our community in
taking an active role in the fight against illicit drugs.

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024
Time: 6:00 AM - 7:00 AM

Location: Field in front of Tropical Pizza
WEAR RED!

Please plan to arrive at least 30 minutes earlier as there will be a prayer service prior to the wave.
Thank you for your continued support and we look forward to seeing all of you.
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LEMANUé P. S. MAUGA

Governor



